

Statement of Evidence:

K131

North Quarter Corner of Section 13, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855 Original US General Land Office survey established this corner and marked by a wood post with bearing trees

10" Blk Ash	N 84 1/2 E	5 links
5" Blk Ash	S 47 E	25 links

1933 County Engineer's Notebook No. 67 shows road survey by H. G. Elletson running east-west. Corner is shown as a spike in center of road with town road north and south. Stationing gives distances of 2583.5 feet to the NE corner and 2597.1 feet to the NW corner with no angle.

Undated County Surveyor's Record Book 1, page 111, notes an iron with the following reference ties:

Cor FP	NE	45.1
TP	SE	39.2

1987 Paul Wollen, LS 10461, set a cast iron monument at the centerline of roads north/south/east/west. He filed a Certificate of Location (#182951).

2003 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found CIM. Measured 2598.51 feet to the NW corner.

2008 The County Surveyor's Office searched and found a cast iron monument approximately 0.2' below the surface of the intersection of east-west bituminous road (County Road No. 50) and gravel road (130th Avenue N.E.). Position agrees with 1933 distances to the NE and NW corners (2580.72 ft. & 2598.51 ft vs. 2583.5 ft. & 2597.1 ft, respectively). The Surveyor accepts the CIM position and set new ties.

County Coordinates Obtained by GPS
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N- 122079.536
E- 540083.933